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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
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Other Business {Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: October 5, 2015 (B of T) Date: October 15, 2015
TITLE: PC 15-24; 401 E. Roosevelt Road, Burger King

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development [

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The petitioner requests an Ordinance granting approval a conditional
use pursuant to Section 155.417(G)(2)(b)(vi) of the Lombard Zoning Ordinance for a drive-
through and drive-in establishments; an amendment to the High Point Centre Planned
Development, as approved in Ordinance 2867 to allow a third freestanding sign; and a deviation
from Section 153.505(B)(19)(b)(i)(a) of the Lombard Sign Ordinance to increase the maximum
allowable area of a wall sign from forty (40) square feet to eighty-four (84) square feet in the
B4APD Zoning District.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 4-0.

The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.
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